
 

 
 

 

Memo 
 
Date: October 6, 2025 

 

To: Clergy, religious, parish secretaries, youth ministers and schools  

 
From: Father Rey Pineda, director, Office of Vocations   

  
Re: Discernment Masses 2025 - 2026    

 
Please insert the following in your parish bulletin (Spanish below):  
  
Before I formed you in the womb, I knew you, before you were born, I dedicated 
you…-Jeremiah 1:5  
  
You do not have to discern your vocation alone. The key to good discernment is 
to share the journey with others who feel called to lay down their life as priests 
and religious. Come meet your new brothers and sisters. God is doing 
something beautiful in our archdiocese. Come See at our monthly discernment 
Masses. Please go to https://calledbychrist.com/events for more information 
and to RSVP. These events are open to men and women who are high school 
seniors and older.    
  
If you have any questions, please contact me at rpineda@archatl.com, 404-
920-7460. 
______________________________________________________________________________
  
Antes de formarte en el seno de tu madre, ya te conocía; antes de que tú 
nacieras, te consagré...Jeremías, 1:5  
  
No disciernas tu vocación a solas. La clave del buen discernimiento es caminar 

con otros que sienten el mismo llamado. Ven a conocer a tus nuevos hermanos 

que recorrerán contigo la jornada. ¡Vengan y mira! Te esperamos en nuestras 

misas mensuales de discernimiento.  Visita https://calledbychrist.com/events 

para obtener más información y reservar tu espacio. Estos eventos son para 

hombres y mujeres del último año de preparatoria en adelante.  

  
Si tienen preguntas por favor comuníquense conmigo en  rpineda@archatl.com 
o en el 404-920-7460.  
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